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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 11, 2010 2:51 PM

To: 'Suzanne' )

Subject: RE: P10000070575-10-1387 Bouzios, James - Bouzios & Company, Inc.;
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robarts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Suzanne [mailto:Suzanne@whibbsandstone.com]

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 2:42 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Tracey

Subject: P10000070575-10-1387 Bouzios, James - Bouzios & Company, Inc.:

This email is to request addr r the following entity:

Bouzics & Co. Paintifig, inc.
: P100C0070575

The cerrect mailing and principal address should be:

9564 Westgate Circle
Pensacola, Florida 32507

Please update the corporate records to indicate the above principal and mailing address for the above
entity.

Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.

The material contained herein is privileged attorney/client communication and/ot
attorney work product. All recipients are expected to respect these legal privileges and
not to disclose the information contained herein to any person or entty not entitled to
receive this. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication 1n error, please immedsately notify
us by telephone. Thank you. |

Suzanne N. Whibbs
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